
From: Munne, Vince <Vince.Munne@fpl.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:19 PM 
To: SCO 
Cc: Koperski, Meghan; Briana Arlene; audra.livergood@noaa.gov 
Subject: [External_Sender] PSL Monthly Turtle Report for July 2024 
Attachments: 20240812140822184.pdf 
 
Ann 
Please see attached report. 
Thanks, Vince 

 
From: scans@fpl.com <scans@fpl.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Munne, Vince <Vince.Munne@fpl.com> 
Subject:  
This E-mail was sent from "RNPF7C1C6" (Aficio MP 2550). 
 
Scan Date: 08.12.2024 14:08:21 (-0400) 
Queries to: scans@fpl.com 
. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_DRMA  
Email Number:  2591  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BN8PR03MB4931482F28D95A089C7AF703EB852)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] PSL Monthly Turtle Report for July 2024  
Sent Date:   8/12/2024 2:19:07 PM  
Received Date:  8/12/2024 2:20:12 PM  
From:    Munne, Vince 
 
Created By:   Vince.Munne@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Koperski, Meghan" <meghan.koperski@myFWC.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Briana Arlene" <briana.arlene@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"audra.livergood@noaa.gov" <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"SCO" <SCO@dep.state.fl.us>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   BN8PR03MB4931.namprd03.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    341      8/12/2024 2:20:12 PM  
20240812140822184.pdf    1772411  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  


















